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TO:​ ​ Spring 2025 Curriculum Committee​  

FROM:​​ Prof. Del Principe, Chair, Department of English  

DATE:​ ​ March 7, 2025 

RE:​ ​ Change in Course description for ENG 6800 

The Department of  English  is proposing a change in the course description for ENG 6800: Gothic 
and Horror Literature. 

 

Course Description  

From:​  

This course analyzes psychological and physical horror in British and American Gothic and 
horror literature, including short stories, novels, some narrative poetry. Analysis of Gothic 
trappings and creatures such as vampires and werewolves as they appear in literature. 

To:​  

This course explores the rich and varied traditions of gothic and horror literature, tracing 
their evolution from the 18th century to contemporary works. Students will engage with 
key themes such as the supernatural, the uncanny, the monstrous, and the psychological 
depths of fear and desire. Major topics include the exploration of identity and the self, the 
fragility of human reason, the horrors of isolation, and the intersection of gothic aesthetics 
with societal anxieties about race, gender, and power. 

 

Rationale for Change: 

The new description provides a clearer historical framework for these literary genres and 

does not limit the material to British and American. It also gives a more accurate overview 

of the key themes and topics that the course will engage. 

​  
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